

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FW: FCC File No. 0817-EX-ST-2006

From: Brian Dettling [mailto:briand@wll.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2007 9:13 AM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Cc: Steve Koster
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0817-EX-ST-2006

Hello Ben,

Thank you for contacting us regarding the pending STA referenced below. This STA was applied for when we were in negotiations with our client. Subsequently, the project was never formalized and the need for the STA disappeared. We do not wish to pursue this STA.

Please feel free to contact me directly if I can provide any additional information.

Thank you-

Brian Dettling
Documentation Specialist
Washington Laboratories, Ltd.
Gaithersburg, MD USA
301-216-1500

6/14/2007